From: Darwyn Jones <djones@igchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 8:56 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: nwackman <nwackman@igchicago.org>; KVazquez <KVazquez@igchicago.org>; Bradley Snyder
<bsnyder@igchicago.org>

Subject: RE: Ethics Notification of Paid Travel in March 2025 - RETURNED

Steve,

| have returned from Jacksonville, FL. | served as an instructor for the Certified Inspector General
Auditor® and the Certified Inspector General Inspector/Evaluator® Certification Courses presented by
the Inspector General Institute® March 10-14, 2025 in Jacksonville, FL.

| taught courses on Statistical Sampling and Report Writing, both of which are subject matters related to
my City position.

The Institute directly paid my travel expenses including airfare and hotel. They will reimburse me for
ground transportation to and from the airports also pay a per diem for meals. There is no honorarium or
other payment.

Thank you,

Darwyn

Darwyn Jones, CIG, CIGA

Pronouns: he/him/his

Deputy Inspector General, Audit and Program Review
Office of Inspector General

231S. LaSalle St., 12" Floor

Chicago, IL 60604

djones@igchicago.org



mailto:djones@igchicago.org

(773) 478-4680

You know your city. Talk to us about making Chicago government better.

(833) TALK-2-1G | talk2ig@igchicago.org | igchicago.org

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 8:19 AM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: nwackman <nwackman@igchicago.org>; KVazquez <KVazquez@igchicago.org>; Bradley Snyder
<bsnyder@igchicago.org>

Subject: Ethics Notification of Paid Travel in March 2025

This message is notify the Board of Ethics that | have been asked to be an instructor for the Certified
Inspector General Auditor® and the Certified Inspector General Inspector/Evaluator® Certification
Courses presented by the Inspector General Institute® March 10-14, 2025 in Jacksonville, FL
(https://inspectorsgeneral.org/blog/aig-institute-march-10-14-2025-in-jacksonville-florida/).

The tentative speaker assignment agenda is attached. | will teach courses on Statistical Sampling and
Report Writing.

The Institute will pay all of my travel expenses including airfare, ground transportation, hotel, and per
diem. There is no honorarium or other payment. | will report back to you regarding the trip within 10
days of my return.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,
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-Darwyn

Darwyn Jones, CIG, CIGA

Pronouns: he/him/his

Deputy Inspector General, Audit and Program Review
Office of Inspector General

231S. LaSalle St., 12* Floor

Chicago, IL 60604

djones@igchicago.org

(773) 478-4680

You know your city. Talk to us about making Chicago government better.

(833) TALK-2-IG | talk2ig@igchicago.org | igchicago.org
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